

Message

From: Brooks-White (Jobshare) [GRO]
Sent: 02/07/2020 07:30:31
To: Wilson, William (BEIS) [GRO]; Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) [GRO]
CC: Scott, Joshua - UKGI [GRO]; Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI [GRO]
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Catch Up

Hi Will

There is a line on this, so please look it out for the basis of your response. The GLO claimants agreed a comprehensive settlement and are therefore not due any further monies associated with their claim from the Post Office, but convicted claimants if their convictions are overturned have further routes to claim compensation. I assume no convicted claimants are still postmasters.

Beth

Beth White and Eleanor Brooks

Beth: [GRO]
 Eleanor: [GRO]

From: Wilson, William (BEIS) [GRO]
Sent: 01 July 2020 17:38
To: Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) [GRO]; Brooks-White (Jobshare) [GRO]
Cc: Scott, Joshua - UKGI [GRO]; Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI [GRO]
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Catch Up

Hi Cecilia - that's right it's only for those not involved in the GLO. Happy to explain to Calum on the call tomorrow.

Will

William Wilson (BEIS) | Post Office Policy [GRO]

From: Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) [GRO]
Sent: 01 July 2020 16:48
To: Brooks-White (Jobshare) [GRO]; Wilson, William (BEIS) [GRO]
Cc: Scott, Joshua - UKGI [GRO]; Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI [GRO]
Subject: FW: Tomorrow's Catch Up

Hi Will,

I am sure you will pick this up but I thought the HSS is designed for postmasters who were not part of the group litigation, who have issues with historical shortfalls recorded in Horizon and want these to be investigated and addressed. I would have thought the HSS does not apply too GLO claimants.

Over to others though.

Cecilia

Cecilia Vandini (BEIS) | Post Office Policy Lead |

GRO

From: Calum Greenhow <[redacted]>
Date: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 at 15:56
To: "Wilson, William (BEIS)" <[redacted]>
Cc: "Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)" <[redacted]>, "Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI" <[redacted]>, Peter Hall <[redacted]>
Subject: Tomorrow's Catch Up

Hi William,

There is growing noise in the network in relation to those who were part of the GLO agreement reached last year, in that they are unable to access the Historical Shortfall Scheme.

Due to the legal costs and investment fund repayment, many of the claimants received refunds that were less than their initial shortfall and by the time you add in consequential losses etc, leaves them considerably out of pocket.

I am being told there a legal agreement in place which prevents their access but I would be interested in a steer on the Governments position on this?

Thanks,

Calum

Calum Greenhow

Chief Executive Officer

The National Federation of SubPostmasters

Evelyn House, [22 Windlesham Gardens](#)
[Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 5AZ](#)

T:
M:
E:

GRO

W: www.nfsp.org.uk



This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error please inform us immediately by email responding to the sender and then delete this message. Please do not copy it, disclose its contents to any other person or use it for any purpose. Thank you for your cooperation.

We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that this email and any attachments have been scanned for software viruses. We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

You can view our privacy policy online at www.nfsp.org.uk/privacy

National Federation of SubPostmasters is a company limited by guarantee (incorporated in England, company number [9771284](#))